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Subject: Compliance with section 28 of bylaw 7631
From: Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>
Date: Thu, 12 Jul 2007 11:36:50 -0700
To: council@dnv.org
CC: 'FONVCA' <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Your Worship & Members of Council, 

Whereas many residents having only carports (and have no wildlife resistant enclosure) are thus unable to
safely comply with section 28 
of bylaw 7631 (see page 129+ of July 9/2009 Council package) 
ie. 
"Where garbage is stored outside a building, the solid waste containers(s) for the garbage must be stored in
a wildlife resistant enclosure, except during such times that the solid waste container(s) are put out for
collection in accordance with this bylaw" 
I urge council to not adopt this section (28) of the Solid Waste Removal Bylaw. The storage indoors (eg. 
disposable diapers), especially during hot weather, would be detrimental to the health and welfare of our
residents. I consider the health of our residents to be paramount. Please do not adopt section 28 until such
time as a viable alternative (eg. bear-proof containers) are made available. 

Yours truly, 

Corrie Kost 
2851 Colwood Dr. 
North Vancouver, V7R2R3


